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Dear Mr Kirk

Further to our meeting and your consultation with Dr Peter Haydn Smith on the 4" June
2010. | now have Dr Haydn Smith's report to hand. | note that Dr Haydn Smith does not
feel that you have a mental disocrder. On this basis you are assessed as fit for Class 2
medical certification (certificate enclosed).

At the time of our meeting | noted your acutely swollen ankle and so | would ask that you
exercise good judgement in refraining from flying until the swelling and any pain has
settled and the movement in the ankle is sufficient for the piloting task.

With kind regards.

Yours sincerely
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DOr R Hunter
Head of Aeromedical Section
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